

This slide occurred on a NE facing slope on Mt. Republic south of Town. The avalanche failed naturally and was the result of heavy crossloading from SW winds. Photo B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 9, 2014</u> Cooke City, 2014-03-08